From: B nnemiek [MEDNL]
To: gnus [DPYGB]
Sent: 2006 7:37.52 AM

Subject: FW: chromium and Cobalt

Dear Magnus,

Sorry to be such a pain in the ass, but | need to ask you to send an email to”ou said so yourself that | had to remind
you, SO..... here | am again!

Could you please answer his mail below and/or inform him on what might be the case?
Thanks in advance,
Annemiek

-—--Original Message-—--
From: Annemiek [MEDNL]
Sent: donderdag 13 juli 2006 13:24

Tpnus [DPYGB]
Subject: FW: chromium and Cobalt
Importance: High

Hi Magnus,
You asked me to remind you to follow up upon the mail from Pav‘ | keep on doing this on your request.
Could you please send an answer 1o him?! Perhaps you have already send a mail to him; could you then forward the

communication towards me?
Please let me know if there is anything | can do to help!

Thanks again,

Annemiek

-—--Original Message-----

From: nnemiek [MEDNL]
Sent: dinsdag 11 juli 2006 15:08
To:Mgnus [DPYGB]

Subject: FW: chromium and Cobalt
Importance: High

Hi Magnus,

Here is the mail that dr.‘ms sent to you. As discussed, we haven't seen any patient-files for the patients that he found have
Increased ion-concentrations in their blood, nor X-rays and_expects a quick respons on this. Also, dr.ls awaiting an
answer on the research on the cup that he has sent to you.

Perhaps we should organise one more meeting with him ipPlease let me know if you are able to do so. | would
prefer if you could do that. i

Thanks for your earliest respons and regards,
Annemiek

-—-Original Message-—--
From: L.P.A. @ifieailto SR planet.ni]
Sent: donderdag 29 juni 2006 18:40

To: @R gnussRAnnemiek v.d.

PROTECTED DOCUMENT. DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER. DEPUY001291809

ARz eidddsom



Subject: chromium and Cobalt

Dear Magnus, i .

On special request of DePuy Netherlands | send you the serum concentrations of my two painful ASR patients.
patient 1, male 58 yr, encologic surgecn in my hosptial, operated in may 2005
patient 2, male 42 yr, operated in jan 2006.

Both recovered good after the operation, X rays normal, good position, no clinical or radiological impingement.

Patient 1, pain since 3 month: Chromium: 57,69 (0-40) en Cobalt 27,0 (0-11)
Patient 2, pain since 2 month, Chromium: 44,23 (0-40) en Cobalt 20,7 (0-11)

The concentration does not sem to be extremely high, but is seems strange that after more than 1 year (steady state) the
concentrations of patient 1 still are on this level, especially because he is not symptom free.

CRP and ather infection parameters are normal, in patient 1 Tc scan is normal.

Keep me informed whn you find a reason for my clinical problems.
Did you already found some special in my retrieved cup.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. L. Paul-
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